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Graves, Natalie (Consultant)

From: Lemus, Rudy
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2006 11:30 AM
To: Vogt, Lisa (Consultant); Madden, Tom; Stenberg, Kathryn; Pearce, Steve; Pearce, Steve;

Conte, Rick (Consultant); Dougherty, Tim; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Gurkewitz, Sandy;
Boch, Stephen; Mattern, Dave (Consultant); Halsted, Jesse (Consultant); McCullough, Gwen;
'‘Susan Chu'; McKillop, Dan (Consultant); Graves, Ralph (Consultant); Farley, Kimberly;
Williamson, Alec; Johnson, Kandyce; Sax, Stephen; Tracy, Tom; Kling, Joyce; 'Gavin
Patterson’; 'Joy.Keniston-Longrie@seattle.gov'; Hudak, Todd (Consultant);
‘cdurand@anchorenv.com’; 'laurie.geissinger@seattle.gov'; 'scott.powell@seattle.gov'; Fendt,
Kathy (Consultant); Rolle, Steve; 'trevor.partap@Seattle.Gov'; Chandler, Bob (Consultant)

Cc: Mauss, Stephen; 'John Erickson'; Robison, Jim (Consultant); Stagner, Karen (Consultant);
Vogt, Lisa (Consultant)

Subject: Comments and Responses for Draft Final Permit Strategy Report
Attachments: Draft Final Permit Strategy Comments & Responses (Sorted) 12-11-06.pdf

Hello,

Attached is an updated sheet of the responses for the review comments for the subject draft. Please
discard the copy that was sent out on Friday, 12-08-06.

This attached copy is sorted by Comment Level and then by Page #.
If you have any questions, please give me a call.
Thanks,

Rudy Lemus

Hatch Mott MacDonald

Design Review Coordinator

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Project
Office: (206) 267-3847

Fax: (206) 382-5291

Cell: (206) 861-5513

9/22/2009



